From: Abrameff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gav)

- Sent: Sunday, March 25, 2001 1:27 PM
T Tor Jegop SRt .
- Subject; RE: Update on ASHIA postion

" T think they are moving faster than that, according to my sources. I saw Rove last night
at the Gridiron dinner and told him he has to intervene in this if possible.

T oem———Ordginal Message————

From:. (mailto: SE
Sent: Sunday, March 25, -200F 11:06 AM
To: abramof

Subject: Re: Update on AS/IA postion

,-.'Well, we should know something in- the next few weeks if they s_tié:k by the
schedule they shared with me. ST

, . GTG-R000847



; A
-Frone: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Seat: : Friday, Apdl 27, 2001 8:45 AM
To: Ring, Kevin (Shid- -DC-Gov}
Subject: Re: Qatar update [f
linportance: High

‘ ﬁaﬁe said no. Thanks susan.

. “Jack Abramoff

'_Sentx Fri Apr 27 09:44:21 2001

'—"———Original Message—-——u
-Frem: . Ring, Kevin (Shld-pC-Gov) <ring@EEs
"To' Hbramoff ‘Fack- {Dix~-DPC~Gov) <abramof . Miller, James F. - (Shld~DC-Legis)

e AR shlffman, Gary (b r-DC-Gov/Adm] <AEmmikem: e ¢ ; Doulanger,

RRESRETS S o i Cheésterman, Trac;e {Assoc ~DC— Tchom)

H Rudy, Tomny {Shld—DC—Govl < R

‘ Todd {DAE-DC-Gov) |

'Subject‘ ‘Qatar update IX

_'Sx_nce My last note, things haven't improved. BB declined to meet, and.no one else has
’ »ald yes.,’ Elease follow-up with your contacts today.

’Cheney. Stlll wiaiting to hear back. (KR} .
Meetlng is set, (TH) (Not clear if we are getting credit for this one}
Still waiting to hear back. ik
. St;ll Waltlng to hear back. (TR)
“Rove:r Still walting. to hear back. { I}
: No. {1y

i _ GTG-R000849
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From: Abramoff, Jack (Bir-DC-Gov)
Sent: Tuesday, Apdil 24, 2001 9:11 PM
To: Abramoff, Jack Oir-DC-Govy
Subject: F\W: Qatar

Ni?

‘ ~——"#O£iginal Message~—r-— ] '
From; - @ralstonfaocl.com {mailtomrals tonfaol. con}
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2001 7:34 PM
To: abramo £ '

Subject:. Re: Qatar

I will check w/Karl,

SR’ : .

In a message dated Tue, 24 Apr-2001. 7:49:06 AM Eastern Daylight Time, abramoffjfgtlaw.com
writes: << Hi Susan, Per qur discussion'yesterday. Khalid Safuri saw Karl on a plane and
asked if Karl would be willing to meet with-the Foreign Minister of Qatar {who is the de
“facto ruler of the country) when he is here betwéeen Rpril- 30 and May 3. Karl indicated
that the request had to go to the State Department, which the Embassy has riow done in a
Tetter dated April-20. T just wanted to confirm with you that he would be in town and to
see, very tentatiwvely, if we could mark a place in Karl's calendar so we can schedule the
Foreign Minister's other meetings. (with Senators and cabinet offiéials) around the.meeting
with Karl. Please let me know, if you can, when-this meeting would most likely take
place. Thanks. ’ : '

The information contained im This transmission may contain privileged and confidential
infoermation., It is intended only for the use of the berson({s). named above. If you are not
‘the intended recipient, ¥ou are hereby notified that any.review, dissemihation,
distribution or dupligatioen of . this ‘communication is stricély prohibited. If ‘you are not
the intended recipient, please contact. the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of
‘the original mesiage. : . o o ‘

To reply to our email administrator directly, please send an email to

2 : > . - ’ '

! ' | GTG-R000860



T oe

From: Abramoff, Jack (DC)

. Sent: Wednesday, Febnsac (3, 1999 10:38 PM
TO:
Subject; RE: Kard Rove

No prablent. {am notin a rush, See you tomormow,

~—Oniginal Message-—- }
From: RalphE Reed, Jr. [mailto 55 Sl
Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 1969 7:03 Pis
To: Abramoff, Jack BC)

Subject: RE: Kail Rovie

Hang inthere. He's swamped right now but want you in now.

%ﬁglqél-Mess'age_— ~
- From:  Abramoff, Jack (BC) ISMTF e
T Sent:- Wednesday, February 03, 1999 6

Subject: "RE: Karl Rove

- Sounds good. called, he called back. 1 ealted him again_ he has not
£alled mie back yet. See you tomordv.

~—~Qiginal Message— .
From:  Ralph € Reed, Jr, {maltio W
Sent: 'chne’:éday,'lfjeﬁmary 03, 1899 4:3
To:  Abramaff, Jack ey

Subject: Kad Rove:

5PM

: ~ . Didyou and Kagd chat? {am htarining- to get E‘a!!abon down
“to meet witli the _ : ’
Govemarin the next month or two and I'd like 1o do the.

- - same with you.

GTG-R000883
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From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) [o=GTLAWIou=WDClen=Recipientsicn=abramoffj] on behalf

of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2002 12:03 PM
To: Bozniak, Allison R. (AdmAst-DC-Gov/Adm)
Subject: FW: CRs :

Please get the tix for the 11/9 Caps game in the suite to Susan Ralston, alonyg with
parking ({save two for me though).

~~~~~ Original Message——-—---

From: Susan Ralston - RCWB {mailto@®ralstonlgeorgewbush. com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2002 11:59 AM

To: abramof

Subject: RE: CRs

il/9
Susan Ralston

replies I-Iﬁralsﬁon@georggwbush.com ~~~~~ Original Message——-—--—

Please sgend al
From: abramof kil AR T RO
“Tot Susan Ralston - 26WB @§ralstonfgecrgewbush.com>
Sent: Tue Jul 30 10:23:49 2002

Subject: RE: CRs

¥ think I know him, but am not sure. either way, let me know which date you want and it's
yours! : . :

w———-Qriginal Messagg-—-—-—

From: Susan Ralston - RGWB [mailto@@ialstongeorgewbush, com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2002 10:01 AM
To: abramof E pED
Subject: ‘RE{ CRs

Yes but didn't want to assume. Do you khow Dan Mintz? He is orxganizing Susan Ralston

Please send all lies to@@ralston@georgewbush.com e Original Message-—-——-
From: abranicf{fs S : %

To:  Susan Ra ston - GGWB @ralstonlgedrgewbush. coms

Sent: Tue Jul 30 10:01:06 2002

Subject: RE: CRs .

Can't I donate it? I was.a CR too, don't forget! :) either way, it's theirs. The 9th
is a great hockey game against the Flyers, but the 16th is a Wizards game (not as fauch fun
from the box).

From: Susan Ralston — GGWR (mailtoﬁﬂralston@georgewbush.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2002 7:54 AM

To: abramo £

Subject: CRs

KR's class of college republicans are interested in renting a suite for a hockey game on a
sat night in nov, either 11/9 or 11/16. Would you have the suite available to buy and how
much? Susan Ralston

FPlease send all replies toBBralston@georgewbush. com

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential
information. It is intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not
the intended recipient, vyou are hereby notified that any review, dissemination,
distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not

: GTG-R000905



the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of
the original message.
To reply il administrator directly, please send an email to

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential
information. It is intended only for the use of the person{s} named above, If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination,
distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not
the intended reciplent, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all coples of
the original message. ‘ :

To reply to our email administrater directly, please send an email to

2 GTG-R000906



. Fyl, my gue.,t. foxr Springnteen A5 4B

Fromt: Abramatf Jack RieC-Gov) [!amGﬂAWIau*V\r{}Clmeea;ﬂentslmﬂatmmefﬂ on behalf
) . of Abramaeff, Jack @ir-DC-Gov)
- Senty Monday, July 20, 2002 12:00.PM
“Toz Bowers, Holly M. (AdmAst-DC-Goviadm)

- Subject: FW FWE Tix

Can ‘we stuff 2 more ifto the box for Springsteen? I hope so. Mark Zacharas needs 2.

<*——Okiginal Message————— :

Froms: Susan Ralston -~ @GHB {miltom:alstgn@georgewbuuh cao]
‘Sent: Monday, July 29, 2062 9:53 AM

To1 M abmm@fm.

Subjectz RE'; FH: Tix - .

in"’s afflce, plus -s.p:opses. Sushli

Ralstan .

. Elease send all r@plies to, sral»ten@georgewbuoh.com ———-Qriginal Hessage wwwww
o Frém: ! .
. To:  Susan Ralston - aGHIs -ra}_ston@georgcwbush com>

: Sent Frl Jul 26-19:102:17 2007~ .

Subjec;t' - RE: FH: Tlx

Hi Susan. Whez:e_ would you, like me- t'.o scnd the tix? I can send . the 0's tix right away,
but we don't Have the aprlngstcen tix yet. " Let me know, Thanks. Ilol}_y —————— Or:.ginal .
Hessage———~~

From: Abramoff,. Jdek (DLD“DC“GOV)

.mnt* Friday, July ?G 2002 6:55 ¥M

'To' Sigsdn R.al.:l..on bl @GWB

Las | L’oower _ilollly M. (J’\dmhst.ﬂDC—Gov/)\dm)
‘Subjeck: RL W Tix

‘I)cn'e. E{olly, plea.,e vwork with Susan to get them to her.
. original Meéssage——-m
) -.I‘rom Susan Ralston - QGRB [ma:l.ltoaralst.on@gc:ergewbuuh com)
"gent: Friday, - July 26, 2002 G:39 rM
. _’Io._ abrame £1x
-Subject' Re: FW: Tix

!

‘;-:Need 4 for 0's o 8/23 and 4 for Sprlngsl.e,en if pessible

o Susan Rzil.:tou

abkamoff
: Roir  Sushi Halstenr - -BGWD @ralston georgewbuq 1. com>
| Sent: Fri- Jul .26 13:46:20 2002

From:

e Subject: m_ Tix

We can do 23rd or 24th for t_he 0's no preblefw. The Springsteen concert’ is tight, but -z
can fit you in. de you needt 2 or A7. I am not sure of the daLe

Rt Or.i_gz_na_l I{cs.,agcw'mw-w i

| From: Susan HaIsLon - dGuy {n\allt.eawtalston@gcorgcwbuoh com]

Seént: Friday, July 76, 200% T:25 AM

Tou abramoffm

’ Subje(,t.. Tix
. 1} i5 brice springsteen coniing to de?
2} do you have -4 oricles tix for somekine -8/32-247

GTG-RU00914
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From: Abramoff, Jack Bir-DC-Cov) [/o=GHAWIou=WDCfcn*—-Recipienls!cn=abramofﬁi on behalf

of Abrameff, Jack Dic-DC-Gov)
Bent: Saturday, August 24, 2002 9:54 P : :
To: Bowers, Holly M. (AdmAst-DC-GoviAdm); Bozniak, Alfison R. (AdmAst-DC-GoviAdm)
Subject: FW: O's ' .

We are ordering too much food, which cdsts me money. Please be mindful about this.

+ ~===—Original Méssage—--—— ‘ _

From: . Susan Ralston - @GYB En;ail-to@ralst:on@geo::gewbush.ccm]
Sent: Saturday, August 24, 2002 9:01 AM ‘

- Tos abramof

Subjects O's

Thanks for the tix to the game last night. Our guests had a terrific time. Just wanted to
mote that teo much food. was ordered and I hate to see things wasted. It was all se good .
but too much, Could have gone w/o the chicken and cut back on the beef. Way too much
* desert. 6 carmel apples left. ovey. Hope that's. helpful. Again, we had fun and appreciate
. Your generosity. Susan Ralston - ’

Please send all replies toﬂralﬁton@geérg.ewbush'.ccm

~R00095g
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From:  Abramoff; Jack (Qir-DC-Gov) {fo=GMW/OU;WbCfm=Recip{ents!ctr—'abramoﬂj] on behalf of
o Abrarnaff, Jack {Dir-DC-Gov)

- Sent: Wednesday, Octobor 09, 2002 11:52 PM
To: Ken:Mehiman (GWBY -
Subject: FW: Endorsembnts”

- Ken, this s fromthe LL Gov candidate in Guam (o behalf of the Republican ficke!) can we gét a statement from

the Présldent, or —1 am probably asking for too muchit—a recarded something which-they can play In thelr ads?
Thanks for anything you guys can do. ’

-‘_#;Grig'inal-Message%n -
From: Kaleo S. Moyfan [mailto:

+ Sent Wednesday, October 09, 2002 6:16 M

. To: dbrama
. Subject: Endorsenmerits

Hafa Adai, Jack

'[}.Un-gfer.;énd-.tf!at'ﬂiis late in-{le gameit woulld be difficult at best to sceure a photfo o-p_with the President, Given

‘hat we am 27 days away fram oue fj_eﬁgralﬂ-pl‘gidien-d?te_—it wauld ba impossible for ustoieave, However, we

‘Woldothe: any chanca te that the P‘r’os’_igicntzand[.\(.i_qq%’resideﬁt' cauld make a-Tv andorsemant.of our campaign, |

* believe tiatwould he mote effedlive for us. Ifthisis possible: please ket me know. And do our-media. peeple nced:
o create-the spot ofdo they have eanned endarsements already. |, | .
ﬁiﬁfil&sréﬁq‘iﬁ for allyout heip. .
Regards,.

Ka‘leo

GTG-R000984

SI12004
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From: Abramdff, Jack Lie-DC-Gov) [Io"—*_GTLAW!ou=W['}C(¢n=ﬂecipiémslcn_=abmmofﬁ] on behalf
N of Abramoft, Jack DirDC-Gov) - '
Sent: Wednesday, Oclober 23, 2002 8:17 AM
Ta: ‘Susan Ralston'
" Subject: RE: Mehlman

‘The only one who I had contact with (at the BNG, not Wi} was Jack Oliver, who-originally
wag my contact point, and he. put me to Terry Nelson. I am happy for Ken to be the guy,
but T would appreciate if they could hurry up since the election is less than 2 weeks
away! Thanks Susan. -
———-—Original Message-——-—— L
Fiom: Susan Ralston {n_tailt:cﬁx:als'tpn'@g’eorgewbush.cem]:
- Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2002 §:04 AM

To:  abrameff : C

Subject: = " Me :
Ken asked me to let you know that he has the quote to be approved for your Guam
‘candidates. Everyone would apprecidte it if you would contact Ken only and not others here
at the WH because: they- just forward it to hin anyway. Teo many cooks...

Susan Rals ton

lPle-a:‘;e send all x:epl:.es t;o'ﬂx;als_t:on@'ge-o_rgewbus_h.r::om

o GTG-R001001
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From: ,Abpamoff, Jack {Di-DC-Gov) [IozGTLAWIbu=WDCfcn=Recipfenfs/cn=abramoﬂ‘j] on behdlf of
8 Abramoft, Jagk.(Birw_DC—ch).

. Senf:  Sunday, November 24, 2002 1:40 Pi
To: : alston@uol.com’
Subject: RE: Roli-Ups

© ——Original Message— _ .

- From: @@ralston@aol.com [malfto f@irakston@aol.com]
“Sent: Sunday, November 24,2002 12:06 PM.

To: abraniogigmms £ :

Subject; Rell-Ups

Random thoughts:

Business Plan: One of the crucial missing pieces in previous unsuccessful oll-ups'was a cohiesive business plan.
-‘Relkups took smaller companies and combined theminto one large company without taking.info aceount how
tfiose Individual comipanies {each witf their only business philesophy, ctiture, accounting arid HR methods) tould
“be sqécéssm_!ty.-integrfated.: Thisre-are some spectacular failiires and asa resuft, { think investors are wary, A
business plan wilt need to be developed that carefully maps-out a strategy. Inadditior, we need to cdrefully map
‘out the specs of target acquisitions. and détérminethe overarching businass phitosophy.

. Operations: | can look out foryaur business infa rests but lack the é&per‘iéng:a. to run the day-to-day operalions of
-adefense company. Who would do this? Who is the CEQ? :
Tamiing: The creation of the new Homeland Seeurity agency has created a rush to get lugrative government
“centrdcts. A lot of. fareign companies (such ds, Siemans).are already ca pitalizing on. this opportunity. Time is of
the essence but at thie same time, I dor't believe this. can be done quickly,

'Lo(jis[ics: Because this will take a lot of upfront-research and ground work befare coming fo existence, how do
yau propose to account and pay for my time? Do we create an entity and if so, what is the structure?, Limited,
pagtners,..buf at what. ownership distibution? Amlta consuttant, and if so, whq pays me?

Profits: This docsn't S{rike‘me:._a's 'asho{_t—te.n'p money making venture so you have. lo be coinmifted for the long
haul; Are youf prepared to speénd a slgnlﬁcqnt'amoun@ of ime In running & business like this.ar do you just want to
. be.a capitat contdbutor? o . : '

Investment Bankers: Who has relationships 'w/'inveétmqnt bankers and which ones?

My commitment: Karl and.( have discussed my:rblq Inthe 2004 reclection campalgn so for the time bean, I'm.

committed to the WH. It would take a significant amount-of money for me'to be Jured away so.unless you're really
Setious.and can-make it worlh my while, fef's wait until 2005, ‘

GTG-R001011

5!872004
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From:. Abramoff, Jack Dir-DC-Gov) {o=GTLAWou=WDC/en

. of Abramoff, Jack {Dir-DC-Gov)
- Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2002 6:45 P
To: ‘Susan.Ralstor' :
Subject: - RE: FW: s, Court of Federal Claims
_THanks,
~-~—-Original Message————
. Froms Susan Ralston Imailtﬁﬂlralston@georgeﬁbush.com}

3Sent:'Wednesda‘, November 20, 2002 6:42 BM

To:  abramoff : i ’ -
Subject:‘ Re! FW: U.S. Court of Federal Claims
Importance: High - ’ :

Yas.
- Bugan Ralston

T Blease send all réplies to"ralston@geoxgewbush.com

.rLH—AOriginal.MESSagem
frfém:Aabramoff;,-3 g PR
"Yo: Susan Rgls on“I'ralstqug o
“Sent: Wed Nov 20 1&;21;34'2902_ Lo
Subjects FW: U.5. Court of Federal Claims

rgéwbush. coms>

=Rec§pfentsicn=abmmofﬁ] on behalf

" Hi Susan. - Hatvey Sherzer from our éﬁficg'is'close te.Shelly Kamins and me and an

1Jéwishfaepﬁblican. He is one ¢f the fin§11$¢élfo; the open =1
Federal Claims. ‘Shelly was going to call over to Karl on this

ot on the ys Court
as well. can you

to him that both of us “hope Harvey would be considéred? Thanks so much,

:<<ﬁafvey-Sherzerihtm>>

‘The information contained in this transmission may contain
privileged and confidential.infqzmaﬁion. It is-intended‘only
“£or the use of the Person{s} named above, IFf You are not the
: intended.necipienﬁ, You are hereby notified that any- review,
'.disséminétion, disﬁribution.br'duplicatidn_of,this"
&Qoﬁmunigaﬁidh'is_sﬁrictly prohibitad, Iﬁiybu“hrd‘hot‘the
Antended xeéipieﬁt,_please'contqcﬁ the sender by reply email
-and. déstroy a1l copies of the original message.

" To teply to our email administrator directly,,plgase send an
cemail to g P

activist
of
pass ‘on

GTG-R001020



' From: . Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC:Gov)

Serit: Tuesday, November 19, 2002 8:53 PM.
"To: Boulariger, Todd (DIr-DC-Gov) -

Subject: RE: Felix camacho

I agree, but I hate these fucking ingrates, I told cherokee to come up with the dough or
Prepare for another trail of tearsitl )

F=mm=Original Message————— E

From: - Boulanger, Todd@ (Dir-DC-Gov)
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2002 9:40 PM
To: . Abramoff, Jack (Dir-BC-Gov)
Subject: Re: Felix camacho

Hahas Unbelievable. You know, we may be pretty expensive, but the bottomline is that we
‘get the job done. The SagChips: are trying to throw more money at us and we didn't even ask
for it....hohkooh.,. - . Co

pid you really téil‘a_tribé'off?

We should take guam regardless....we can make a few hires and do the work with our eyes
closed, - . ) . ' .

“Podd Anthény;Bqulahge

———-~0riginal Messages—i—
From: Abramoff, Jack | {Dir-DC-Gov) BE
To: Deulanger, Tedd ADLE“DC-Gav} -
.@ﬂm;ﬁmﬂwﬂ§2h$$Q2%2
Subject: FW: Felix camacho

i'ﬁgtAwith his gﬁaffgrzﬁénight (reeey. the' fucking mother fucker didn't even have the

courtesy-to.call me or meet with me himself, I toXd the little twerp that they are off to
@'rip roaring start, with'losers aplenty helping them. he basically told me that they too
—have_¢oncludedn%hdt_e?etypne is'a bullshitfer here and that they want to hire us. I gaid
'I am not. sfire you -can afford us and frankly, I am none too happy by this little parade’.
‘He kept pushing, . obviolusly hdving been given orders’ to tie up something. He is going to
Send me their wish list. 1 told him that we don't. charge anything less than six figures
per month and that I just got done telling. the biggdst indian tribe in the midwest to fuck
off 'since they wantéd-a slight discount. TLet's see what these pieces of shit say. T am
fucking pissed. What disrespect. : B

, ';ﬁé—f-Origipql;Mébsage¥~—7ﬁn S L .
“Firoms: : Sqéau.ﬁqlstoh,[mailto&@ralstoﬂ@géorgewﬁﬁsh.cdm}

Sent: ‘Tuesday, November 18, 2602 4:45 pM

To: abramof ; :

Subjecgt:’ Fel;

¥ camacho -
Sends his regards

Susan Rglsﬁoh

P |  GTG-R001022
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Froms: Abramoff, Jack DirDC-Gov) [/0=GTLAW/0u='WDC!cn.=Recipicnts!m=abmmoﬁj] on-behalf

of Abramofr, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Senit: ‘Wednesday, November 27, 2002 10:40 PM
To: : ‘Susan Ralston’

Subject: RE: Thanks

Thanks . same o you guys.

————— Original Messaga—m—mrmw _'
Froms Susan Ralston - Lmailt'mralstonegeorgewbush .com}
Sent: Wednesday, Novewber 27, 2pg2 10217 pM ’
- Tos abramo££j
Subject: Thanks

Me had a great time at the game. ‘Thanks for the tix. Happy thanks'giving,!
$usan Ralston '

....__...._._..-......__...._._:._._.._._...___w_...;._.._

‘Pledse send all réplies t@zalstcn_@georgewbush.coﬁi

GTG-R001034
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- “From: Abramaff, Jack Dir-DC-Gov) [IanG-TLAW.fou=WDC{cn=Recipiemslcn,=abramofﬁ} ‘on behalf
- of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) : '
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2002 7:03 AM
To: Bazniak, Allison R. (AdinASt-DC-GaviAdm); Bowers, Holly M. AdmAS-DG-GoviAdm);
. - Boice, Jennifer (AdmASI-DC-AdGov) - '
Subject: FW: RACt '

Can you ¢get her the 121Ats and one parking for the 27th? I'1I take all the 101A's and
1vic's, and parking. also, please make sure I geét parking for the 30th as well. ’

wo———Original Message—-———- :

Froms:’ Susan Ralston [mailtogy ralaton@georgewbush. com]
Sent: Tuesday, Hovember 26, 2002 6:25 A - :
Fo:  abramoff ' -

‘Subject: RE: MC)

. Can_ X get them today or tomorrow?
Susan Ralston -

replies to

Pleasé send all Ei-alstogeorgewbush, com ——-—0riginal Messages————
“From: abramoff L e S e ;
. Wo: Susan Ralston ‘ral‘ston@gédrgféﬁbuéh.cém'>
" ‘Sent: Sat-Nov 23 18:20:01 2002
Bubject: RE: MCT &

Don't have them with me at home., - wa'll get them to you on Monday.
—=—r—Qrigingl Mesgage-———- R L :
- From: $usan Ralston -Emai,lto@:alston@gcorgewbus‘rh.c_om}
‘Hent: Friday, Now yer 22, 2002 4:54 B
CTo: abrams £ s )
- Subjeaect: RE: MCT’

We'd like to take them. Will you bring sat?
.Susan Ralston .

‘BPlease send all replics. toﬁralsto_n@g‘eoi:gcwbush.com ————— Original Messaga————
. From: abramof Gyt itz s

o1 _ 'Susan Rakstaon fralstonlgeorgawbush. coms

Serit: Fri Nov 22 16:44:28 2002~ . -

“Subject: RE: MCT

Hockey. Calgary 7 pm .

e ——Qriginal Message—-—w-m S

From: Susan Ralston. [mailﬁo@ra}_éton@gcor:gcwbush;,com]
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2002 9:34 AM

To: abramof : ‘

06 the 27th, is that hockey or bball? Time and opponent?
Susan Ralsten ’ . .

* Flease send all replies to falston@georgewbush.com —-=-Original Message——-—-—
From: SR .
Tos: Susan Befston @ralstonfgeorgewbitsh. coms
Sent: Fri Nov 22 09:32:04 2002
Subject: RE: Me€I

¥es on the 27th. Not sure o the 30th. I think they are already gone. Wauld 2 work on
the 30th? fthat might be possible. if not, the suite is probably open. Just let ma know.
—=-—-COriginal Message--——— ' .

! GTG-R001037



From: Susan Ralston [mailto@@ralston@georgewbusﬁ.COmj
sent: Friday,  November 22, 2002 6:54 AM

To: abramoff
Bubject: MCI

Do you have ice seats or courtside seats for 3 or 4 on wed, 11/27 to sun, 11/30%7 Susan
Ralston

-Please send all replies tofralstong eorgewbush. con
. , . 4, g ;

- The Information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and eonfidential
Anformation. 1t is intended only for the use of the person{s} ndmed above. If you are not
‘the intepded_recipicnp,' You are hereby notified that any review, disséminatioh,
‘distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not
'the'intended'recipientt please contact the sender by reply éemail and destroy all copies of
the original feszage. ] ’

To reply to our enmafl administrator directly, please send an enxil to

The infoimation contained imn Chis transmissidn may contaln privileged and confidential
information. It is intended enly .for the use of the person{s) named, above. Tf you are not
. the intended recipient, you are hereby:nétified that any review, disseminatiou, )
didgtribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not
the‘inteﬁded'recipieqt, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of
the original message, ) : . ' o
To reply to our email administrator directly, please send an email to

‘The information contained iz this transm@ﬂsion may contain pfivileged and cbnfidential:
Anformation, It is intended unly for tha use of the person(s) named above. If you are not
the intended- recipient, you are heréby notified thiat any review, dissenination, .
‘inétribution or.duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If You aré- not,
the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all capies of
‘Ehe original niessaye. ' ’ .
" To reply to our emaill administrator directly, ‘please send an email to

. | GTG-RO01038



From: Abramaff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gav} [Lo=GTLAW/ou=\WDCfcn=Redipients/en=abramoffj] on behalf
_ of Abramaff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) )
" Segits Monday, Noveniber 25, 2002 11:35 PM
To: - sheérzer, Harvey (Shid-TCO-Gav)
Subject: RE: Status.

 \Word back from rove'saffice is that e is going to weigh inf let's keep our fingers erossed.

©+ eeiOpiginat Message——

From: Sherzer, Harvey (Shld-TCO-Gav)
Senl: Meonday, November 265, 2002 1:04 PM
To: . Abfamoft, Jack (I-DC-Gov)
Bubject: RE: Stalus

Jack: Any news? .My Info. from.the White House counset (Nocl Francisco) Is that 1-should have all expressions of

interest in to. hiny by tommarrow, so § sufmise the committec is meeting right after Thanksgiving. to decide who {o

.. recommend-to the President (they'ra prabably reviewing marny judicial apenings. at one time): I there s anything else you
..6r your staff ¢dn do, this is the time. fAany thaoks. for everything regandless of how this fums outt Have & great :

Thanksgiving. Harvey

" —s-OiginalMessage—- :

Froem “Abramoff, Jack DD Gov): .

“Sels  Wednesday, November 20, 2002 8:32 PM
oy - Sheszer, Harvey (Shid-TCO-Gav)
Sutiject: .  RE: Stalus -

. Theletter is:pecfect. -1 did speak wilhi.Stelly, and then called Karf's office. Susan s going to make sure he gets your |
-pestiie-and thes to: do-sont thing: | thinkthat's thie Best we canrget right-now: fcarm hifn, since he is running in a million -
“divections: ‘W' are. still working. the Hill.. My guys are pushing ta.dfo something; but are nat gétting. a signakthat he
wailstoweigliir-oa this'cdurt.: He has bigger fish to fry (stpremies, €fc) or so they hear We're also pursuing

: m We'll Keep.going. o . - -

e Oiiginal Message—

Fiom: “Sherzer, Hamvey (Shid-TCO-Gov} -

gent:  Wednesday, November 20, 2002 5:48 PM.
Fal Abcamoff, Jack (RirDC-Gov)

Subject: . Status

{mportdnce:  High

S  Jack: §feel ['mtaking your valuabie tiie and F'ox sorry.aliout that. Fve tied td assist othérs dlong the way
i my careerand now Fm in the. uncomfortable position of asking busy people like you to take action on my-béhalf,
Thanks, tmeanit.’ ’ . . )
.o Shelly told mie that he spoke: to: Noel-Francised, the lawyer in the White House Counsel’s Office whe
- titerviewed me. Noel dsked Shelly to.sead ini a [etter, and Shelly asked me to draft up some suggested paras. I'm
. sending thiis:ta you sinee { thought that-the substance of the-paras. woukd he ofinterest 1o you since they tell what
distinguishes me from other; also qualified candidates. Please takea fook at the second para. below.

Shelly fold Nocl that e wds scheduled to-fidve lunich with Kad Rove oa Dee. 17 dnd would bring this-to

Kar's attertion. ‘Noel apparently said that that would bz too faté. | Bclieve Shielly said that he then called you, since
- Sheliy felt that you havé 8 much better chance of getting through lo Kad prompily than-he does. '

You just need 16 g[énce' al the draft tétter. below. Thapks again.
- Deiir Noel:
Thank you for taking my-calb {od_ﬁy. e Shielly, this-iswhe_re you need t¢ 1ake-the advice you've given me.. an.‘i be
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occasion'to offér support for an Individual under consdieration by the President for a nomination to a federat court. It Is
My pleasure, thercfore, that the first such person & Harvey Shetzer. | have gotten to know Harvey and his family very

- welf thraugh work fheir work i support of the Repubiican Jewish. Coalition and of vaiious charitable causes, As you may
have heard from. others, Harvey is extreiely vielf kriown and highly regarded i his field. He is-one of the counlry's .

* Personally, | can tell you that Harvey Is an tadividual of the tighest Integfity, who stands.up for his pﬁndpies and can

make tough decisions. He has been in management positions both at His prior law firm, wheré ho headed {arge group
of lawyers, and. at his present fiam, wheretie is the national chialtman of the ﬂrm‘s-Govemment contracls practice.

. | ami sending a Gopy of this felter to Ka‘d» Rove, since you indicated that this i pmceédihg;(apidly;.pemam you may
“want to mention that | brought this to your attention; since you may see him before { do. More impottantly, t want g

‘thaok yoir again-for doing what | know Is g difficult Job and assurifig that the Impdrtant work of this administratiori moves

' forwind. Please fecl free to.call me if there is any-other information that t-ean provide to you.
- Gingerdly; '
. Stteidan B.Kamias

- - A¥sodiate Counselia the President

- Ofice of Counselto the Prosidént

e Wiiite House' - :
1600 Pénasytvinia Ave., W,
-Washinglorr, DC 20502

Fak: Comimimmmg

Benjariin Powel(; Eisq, .
Associste Counsel tathe President
. Office of €aunsel to.the President

_ The White House' R

- 1600 Perinsyfvaniz Ave., NW.
Washington, HC 20582

j_\?\?__éﬁﬂ’y'd-,- Keefer, Esq.
Chiefl of Staft, Office of Lepgal Palicy

us., Bepartment of Justice.
“050 Pennsyivania Ave., MW.

" Rooui 4228

- Washington, DC 26530

Hanrey G. Sherzer
Greenberg: Traurig, LLP

? | GTG-R001042
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.. abramo

SR To:- @malston@aa

iy

From:  Abramoff, Jack (DirDC-Gov)

" Bent:  Saturday, February 23, 2002 6:45 PM
To: mméton@aol.t:om
Subject; RE: FW: Plané Project

By the way, thanks for helping Ma'rk Zaéf]ares. Heisa g[eat‘gi:y and 1 really appreciate yourhelping with this.
_you are wonderful. . '

—-—Qriginat Message—

- From: @iatston@aal.com {mailtcliiiralston@aol.com
", ‘Seot Saturday, Febtyary 23, 2002 1:34 PM

To: . . :

Subject: Re: FW: Plane Project

S how do you'q

" werld, that needs this'sarvice but éan't get it now? -

anfify the demand? _Can‘ypu atarget a spedfic area, whether in--Europe or elsewhiere in the

‘;.O_n'a comnpletely different project I'm worklng o, do you know anyene in the pateatindustry? Still working. on the

tesearch but feel we've {dentified.a hugely underserved market. I'd fike to talk w/a$ many people as possible soif

you know anyene, woukl appreciate-a confact,

R

© i a‘inessage daled 2/18/02 9;01:54 AM Easter Standard Time §

Subj: FW: Plafe Project
" Date: 2/19/02 9:01:54 AM Eastem Standard Time
From: ERas R (B ety Waldman)
Replyto: & i -
L.&am

- CCr ébra'.mo' L

Susan,

Part of the problem with a private charter service in Isractis the secudly issues of bwning a plarie inthat region.’
- The insurance costs are very Kigh for all assets, but private jet insurance is exiremely high. " Pilots and
--mainténance are no problem. Israel probably. has the highest-number:of lrained jet pilots per capita.in the workd.
-Lufthansa and other major aidlings fly their planes to Isrdel for regutatly scheduled malntenance and engine
‘overhall. In fact, Israel does a big business in the refurbishment of Boeing 737's and-Russtan commercial jet:
-, airliners. - .

GTG-R001045
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From: Abramoff, Jack {D:r-DC»Gov)
-Seat: Thursday, Februaty 21, 2002 9:72 AM -
" To: Bou!anger Tadd (Dtr-DC-Gov)

Subject:

‘yas

' —*———Orlgxnal Message—————

From: Boulanger, Todd (Hlx—DC—Govi
“Sent: Thursday, February 21; 2002 10:19 AM
To: Abramoff Jack {Dlr—DC~Gov)
'Subject. S

‘Can some of your buddies that go to .the Grover meetings give him a call and say “not on
_our watch.* . '

ﬁ———“Orlglnal Message—————
From. Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC~Gov),
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2002 10: 18 nM

To: Boulanger, Todd (Dir-DC-Gav}
Subject : \SRINENEDE

Good thought.

Ce=———-Qriginal Message——~-— ‘ .
Froms Boulager, Todd (Dir~HC-Gov)
Sent Thursday, February 21, 2002 9:57 aM
Tos: Abramoff Jack {DLI DC-Gov)
Bubject: YRR

We need some of the crazies to call Mehlman.

“———-Orlglnal Message—-—-——+

From: Abramoff, Jack {Bir-DC-Gov}

Sent: Thuxsday, February 21, 2002 9:55 AM
Tos. Doulanger Todd (Dir-DC-Gov]

Subject: B

: Ralph is chatting with him daily. Pon't tell the guys this since I .want them to hit him
too. i

. rre--Original Mtssagcwwﬂﬁm o
. From: - Boulanger, Tadd:, (Bir- DC-Gov}
" Seat: Thursday, February 21; ‘2002 9:42 AM.

T To: Abramoif Jack (BLr-DC-Gov}:; Rlng, ‘Kevin (Shld-hc— Gov), Rudy, Tony tshidrbdedv);

‘Legér, Ste K. {Assoc- DCwGOV/Adm)

Subject.-

meetlng with Rove on Tuesday. This meeting is confirmed. Just an fyi. IX£€
there are. anywaya to “bol"Ler" Mehlman before that time,than we should do it. ‘

e T Original. Message———--

‘From: Susan Halston - QGWB [malltoﬂuﬂalston@rnchq orgl
Sents: Thursday, February 21, 2002 135 AM

“To: boulangejsmes i

Subject

3 - | GTG-RO01055.



Thanks for bredkfast. I showed KR the binder and gave him a quick brief so he is aware: e
© gave the binder to Mehlman to read cover to cover and to be prepared. Mehlman will be at
the meeting.

Susan Ralston

‘Please send all replies to gralstonfgeorgewbush.com

. o GTG-R001056
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From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Woednesday, February 20, 2002 3:25 PM
To: Ralph E. Reed, Jr.
Subject: Rove

Wa need o get his shop to communicate In no uncertaln terres to Norton that, when she meets with Foster, she must tell
him thal she will NOT approve lhe gambling comnpact and has been so instructed from the WH. He is coming to lobby
her. :

‘ GTG-R0O01066
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From:  Abramaff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

‘Sent:  Tuesday, February 19, 2002 8:16 AM .
Fo: Ralph Read

‘Subject: RE: (no subjec)

-Checks bieing cut foday

—~Original Message—
From: Ralph Reed [maltto SEESEEE 2
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2002 9:05 AM-
: To: "sbrame ;
" Subject: RE: (no subjéct)

the cafts have bicen or are being placed-ds we speak. wil pravide info as we get repaifs back. we're in overdrive.

—--Original Messago—
. From: abramo (g s s
- Senkt Tuesday, February 19, 2007 8:35 AM
To: Ralph Reed
Subject: FW: {no subject):
Ralph; any updates on tho natienal Christian loadars contacting Rove, Norton ot al7

Govemot goes right to-spuice

QVW%EN-THE'g_oye‘r;ior tracks yoirdown &t honie, you know there's a probief. "M, Beam, waouli.you pleasé tiokd
Tor Gav, Mike Fosfery the woman askedt after Fpicked.up the telephone Thursday and idetitifed myself, :

A realized the. colurmin § ftad’Mﬁfer% forlhdt:day’s-r-}aper about the govemor signing a sccf{ét gamibling compact with

- theJena Choltaws woukd get sgine reaction. Hewever, | had no idea the big manhimself would calt,

“JIM, ENt calling: abqut a fistake in your eolumn-today,” Foster sald, "You said [ Hadri't talked tolocal officials, and

that isn't true. Your Ie'gi_’s!a_t_o:_s'knew whatl was doing.”

© | THe governior's cotnment caught me off guard hecause there was every Indication frofi our leglstators that they

didn't know Fostér had digried on thie dotted Kic. Same of them said after the: éotnpact was signed thiat they knew

e gaverdor was. talking with the Chdctaws abaut epeding ac ladian casine in Viriton, but-Foster had asked them
torkeep'the negotiatioris under wraps,” : ‘

Stato Rep. Vie Stelly, R-Mass BIUTT, a spokestman for th elocal legistative delegation, said he learned aboyt the
Cliactaws' plans afler he Was-'coht_ac_t_‘ed by a polilical consultant. He sald he then called the govemor,

B s (Foster's) exact werds were, "Vic, you cain tell the rest-of the delegation, but please dort rake a-big deal out

© -ofit. We'd rattierbe able to do éur nefrotiaions with the Bureau of Iridian Alffairs withoutit ol hilting the fan.' We

- honored s request,” Stelly sald..

. I didn't know that he fad actually signed it (the compadt), but | knew he was oon_siden"ng—‘ it," Stelly saick. " alsa

kriew that there. were some ticklish negofiations going on.beeause | knew, frankly, he had tried to got as much as
he could.” L i : : . :

State Rep. Ronnie Johas, R-Sulphur, said 'Eas;t week, "We didn't have any idea the govemor was gaing fo sign the
GTG-RO0L069
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From; Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) {fo=GTLAW/ou=WDClon= Recmients/cn"abramofr Ton behalf
of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2002 10:17 AM
-To; L.owe,; George'
Subject: RE: HI Geoige

I would be_delighted to raise this with Karl Rove and Ken Mehlman. Get me the info. and
your resume and I1'11l take care of 'it.

————— Original Message————— )
Erom: Towe, George [mailto Vs
Sent: Friday, Manch 22, 2002 10:16 AM
Tol ‘abramof

 Subj ect' RE: HI George
JA:

I have requested my accountant to retrieve those records. I should have for you in the
tiext few days.

Also, I want to chat with. you regarding a peosition which will be coming .available over at
treasury, specifically the Ass't Sec'y for Financial Institutions. I have a fair amount of
-Support ‘en the House/Senate side, ineluding [T think, acecording teo my Dem.
friends}, but neéd some help in the political office at the Wi, Any thoughts.

i=l-——0Original Message-————

“From: abraﬁdffm [mailto: abramoffm

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2002 7:36 M
. To: glowell ] .
Subject: FW: HI George v

: -'--———Grlginal Messagc——-———.
“From: Ben Waldman (mailto:

‘Sent: Wednesday,” March 20, 8002 7:27 PM.
Tor | abringr AR

Subject: . RE: HI George

X believe we were inh his office from approkimately September 1999 through April 2000,

@e---0Original Message-—-——--— . .
From: abramofs (RIS [10-1 1o : §
-Sent. Wedne,,day, l'{arch 20 2002 T:+20. BM

-.;ub],e_:ct:: : -HI George

‘Do you remember the dates?

-:-———-—-Or-:iginal HMessage————- -
‘From: Lowe, George [mailto:k
Sent: Wednesday, Marc¢h 20, 2002 10t 10 amM
~'To' ) tabramof i}

Subject: RE: HI George

. Jack:
‘I will pull the statements this weekend. I think that it was during the mid portion of

GTG-R001086
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| -From: abramoffgh

From: Abameff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) Ho=GTLAW/ou=WDClon=Recipientsicn=abramoffj] on behalf

N of Abramoff, Jack Dir-DC-Gov)
Bént: Tuesday, Marcti 1 9, 2002 5:24 PM
To: . ‘Susan Ralsion - GWE" :
Subject: RE: Hl Susan

" Sounds great.

From: Susan Ralston - €GWB [mailto@fralston@georgewbish.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 19,. 2002 11:21 AN

To: abramof

“Subject: Re: HI Susan

“fie had a good time at both .the restaurant and the guame.

- X'm working on my business plan project for school. It is consuming all my time hight nowW
. and for the mext 4 weeks. Lat's talk when I'm done.

Suﬁan Ralston

APleasg'sénd‘all replies to_sralstonégeorgewbush.aom'

.éé—~405igina;_Meséagewm——f

Bentr Tue Mar 18 11:14:28 2002
Subject: HI Susan

Tos Susan Ralston - .0GWB 8ol stonlyeorgesbush s coms

It was great to have Karl there on sunday. Thanks. for setting that up. I was wondering

" sihen’ you and L an¢ going to start focusing on some business. Karl said to me (totally
uvngolicited) “you know, some day someone is geing Go come to Susan and have.her run a

"~ business™. T said "you are Llooking at that someone!™. We latighed that knowing Laugh!

- Anyway, maybe we sheuld wait for my return from Buerto Rico after Pasiover, but I do want-

¥You thinking about some project, even if.it's not the airplane thing.

‘The information contained “in this tﬁapsmissiqn'may contain

privileged and confideéntial information. It is intended only
“for the use of the person(s) -named above. IF you are not the
~ “intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,

7. dissemination, distribution or duplication of this

'=¢ommuni¢ation»is:st;ictly prohibited: Tf you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email

éndudesttpy all coples of the eriginal message.,

Yo reply teo our email administrator directly, please send an
cemail to . - : C
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Fronn: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) [!0=GTLAWIou=WDG!cn'~*Reciplenls/cn=abramofﬁ} on hehalf
of Abramoff, Jack (DirDC-Gov)

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2002 8:31 AM
To: ‘octagont’
Subject: RE: Sunday

T was sitting yesterday with Karl Rove, Bush's top advisor, at the NCAA basketball game,
discussing Israel when this emall came in. I showed it to him, It seems that the
President was very sad to have to coms out negatively regarding Israel, but that they
needed to mollify the Arabs for the upcoming war on Irag. That did not seem to work
anyway. Bush seems to love Sharom and Israel, and thinks Arabfat, ls nothing but a ldar.
I thought I'd pass that on. :

————— original Message--————

From: cctagonl [mallto: O
Sent: Sunday, March 17, 2002 10113 AM
To: abramocff

subiject: Sunday

BH

Jack, my brother, Two more attacks today.

Suicide bomber in French Hill, killed one wounded 33
then three terrorists open up machine gun fire inte a
group of high school students leaving school wounding 13.

1 hope this